COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Office of the Attorney General
Richmond 23219

Mark R. Herring
900 East Main Street
Attorney General
Richmond, Virginia 23219

804-786-2071
804-371-8947 TDD

August 12,2014

Marissa J. Levine, M.D., M.P.H.
State Health Commissioner
Virginia Department of Health
109 Governor Street

Richmond, Virginia 23219

Re:  Immunization Requirements
12 VAC 5-110-70

Dear Dr. Levine:

I have reviewed the Immunization Requirements contained in 12 VAC 5-110-70. These regulations do
not conflict with other federal or state statutes or regulations and do not violate the United States or Virginia
Constitutions.

The Board of Health has the authority to promulgate amendments to these regulations pursuant to Va.
Code § 32.1-46. These amendments may proceed as an exempt action pursuant to Virginia Code § 2.2-
4006(A)(4)(a).

Very truly
yours,

Robin V. Kurz
Assistant
Attorney General II1






	109 Governor Street

